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6th September 1844. The foundation was made possible by the zeal. 
of Thomas Hornyold, a wealthy Catholic who wished to provide for 
the spiritual needs of the neighbourhood. The first superior was Father 
Auguste Lempfried. Under his successor, Father John Baptist Lans, 
Hanley Castle became a centre for retreats much favoured by Oxford 
converts. The house was relinquished when the large mission house 
of Bishop Eton was established on lOth June 1851. 
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HANOI 
The foundation in Hanoi was the second made by the province of 
Ste-Anne-de-Beaupre in Vietnam. The house under the patronage of 
St. Alphonsus was established on 29th September 1928 with Father 
Gerard Michaud as superior. For a time there was a juvenate in Ha~ 
noi for candidates from North Vietnam. 

HANRAHAN Patrick Joseph 
Was born in Dublin on 24th October 1925. He took his vows as a 
Redemptorist in Dundalk on 8th September and was ordained priest 
in Galway on 16th August 1953. Attached to the vice-province of 
Fortaleza, he was vice-provincial from 1972. On 29th April 1979 
he was consecrated bishop and Prelate of Santissima Concei<;:ao do 
Araguaia; and when the prelacy was raised to the status of a bisho­
pric, he became its first bishop. 

HARINGER Michael 
\XTas born in Schlottham, Bavaria, on 9th November 1817. As a youth 
he had as his teacher and friend Jose£ Gorres. He was ordained 
priest for the diocese of Passau on 12th August 184 3. His bishop 
wished him to teach in the seminary; but Father Haringer came to 
the Redemptorists, taking his vows in Altotting on 25th March 1844. 
He taught the students in Altotting and Vilsbiburg until 1855, when 
he was elected consultor to Father Mauron, Superior General. He 
also served the Holy See as consultor to more than one Sacred Con­
gregation, and he was appointed a theologian to the first Vatican 
Council. He was most diligent in instructing converts in the church 
of S. Alfonso. Father Haringer died in Rome on 19th April 1887. 




